University of Dayton eCommons

News Releases

Marketing and Communications

9-8-1961

University of Dayton Faculty Promoted to Professor, Associate Professor, and Assistant Professor

Follow this and additional works at: https://ecommons.udayton.edu/news rls

Recommended Citation

"University of Dayton Faculty Promoted to Professor, Associate Professor, and Assistant Professor" (1961). News Releases. 311. https://ecommons.udayton.edu/news_rls/311

This News Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Marketing and Communications at eCommons. It has been accepted for inclusion in News Releases by an authorized administrator of eCommons. For more information, please contact frice1@udayton.edu, mschlangen1@udayton.edu.

News from

THE UNIVERSITY OF DAYTON PUBLIC RELATIONS DEPARTMENT

PUBLICITY DIRECTOR
HOME PHONE: 277-3317

300 COLLEGE PARK AVENUE . DAYTON 9, OHIO
Phone 226-3731

Promotions in academic rank for 18 members of the University of Dayton faculty--effective in September--were announced on the campus today (Wednesday, Feb. 26).

Two were named to the top rank of professor: Dr. Edward
Harkenrider of the department of philosophy, and Dr. Betty J. Thomas of music.

Bourgeois, Sister M. Felicitas Riley, and Dr. Ellis Joseph, education; Dr. Norman George, management; Dr. Darwin Hunt, psychology; and Dr. Max Willis, chemical engineering.

Moving up to assistant professorships are Dr. Eulalio Baltazar, philosophy; Dr. Leroy Eid and John Kutolowski, history; Harvey J. Hilaski, economics; Dr. Elsie Panakal and Gerald Kinneavy, English; Brother Raymond Nartker, director of libraries; Jozef Patyk, political science; Dr. Joseph Walsh, chemistry; and Gerald Willis, biology.

* * * * * * *

The two new professors are long-time members of the UD faculty.

Dr. Harkenrider, a native of Fort Wayne, Ind., came to the University in 1952 after winning his doctorate in philosophy at the Catholic University of America. He advanced to assistant professorship in 1953 and to associate professor in 1958. He's been active on the campus as adviser to foreign students and as a member of the faculty forum. He resides at 4861 Tanglewood Drive.

News from

UNIVERSITY OF DAYTON

PUBLIC RELATIONS OFFICE

300 COLLEGE PARK AVENUE • DAYTON 9, OHIO

Phone BAldwin 2-6721

DICK BEACH ACADEMIC INFORMATION

JOE McLAUGHLIN
SPORTS INFORMATION

HEAD

Four new members have been appointed to the faculty of the School of Education at the University of Dayton, Very Rev. Raymond A. Roesch, S.M., UD president, announced Tuesday.

Named assistant professors were Sister M. Audrey Bourgeois, C.PP.S., and Helen K. Barbour of East Lansing, Mich. Sister Margaret Telscher, S.N.D., and Ellis A. Joseph of Windsor, N.C., were named instructors.

Sister Audrey, who has her doctorate from the Catholic University of America, was an instructor at St. Joseph's College, Indiana, since 1959 and lectured at the Catholic University in 1958. From 1939 to 1959, she held various teaching and supervisory positions in elementary and secondary schools staffed by the Sisters of the Precious Blood.

Miss Barbour has taught at Keuka College, N.Y., and Michigan State University, and served as chairman of the department of physical education at Alma College, Mich., from 1959 to 1960. She has her master's degree from the University of Michigan and is working toward her doctorate there.

Sister Margaret has her master's degree from Fordham University and has been in teaching and supervisory positions in schools of the Sisters of Notre Dame since 1931.

Joseph has his master's degree from the University of Notre Dame and is a candidate for a doctorate there. From 1959 to 1960 he taught at Robersonville (N.C.) high school.